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Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

FW: Teledyne AX300 Oxygen Analyser
1 message

Ni, Wen Z (US) <Wen.Ni@teledyne.com> 9 August 2023 at 22:52
To: "steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

 

Will you be able to help calibrate AX300?

 

Wen Ni

Regional Sales Manager

Latin America & Europe

Wen.ni@teledyne.com

Tel: 626-934-1543

www.teledyne-ai.com

 

Seller’s Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller’s General Terms and
Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.teledyne-ai.com

 

From: Safety <Safety@amsglobalgroup.com>
Sent: 09 August 2023 10:39
To: Waddell, Derek <Derek.Waddell@Teledyne.com>
Cc: Martin Taylor <martin@amsglobalgroup.com>
Subject: Teledyne AX300 Oxygen Analyser

 

External Email

Good Morning Derek,

 

Wondering if you could help me out, we have a client looking for support on a AX300.

 

We offered to carry out a 20.9% calibration on this unit, but client would like up to 100% Oxygen.

 

Could you advise who is best to talk to in Teledyne for support with this, possibly finding a centre within the UK that can offer this service?

 

 

Best Regards,

 

Kerri Taylor

 

Operations Coordinator 

 

  01224 953853
  info@amsglobalgroup.com

  www.amsglobalgroup.com
  Aberdeen | Peterhead | Great Yarmouth | Humber
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Aberdeen Office: Paragon House, 59 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen AB11 5QJ

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

This message and any attachments are intended for the persons named as addressees only and may contain confidential information. In addition, they may be protected by copyright. If you receive it in error, notify us,
delete it and do not make use of or copy it. You must not copy, disseminate or otherwise distribute or publish this message, except for the purposes for which this message is intended, without our consent. Please note
that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when e-mailing us.

 

For company information, please visit our website www.amsglobalgroup.com

 

The information contained in AMS Global Group (Holdings) Ltd (SC641501) and the following subsidiaries are registered in Scotland: AMS Global Group Ltd, (SC437654) & Boatlabs AMS Ltd (SC648896).

 

Registered Main Office for the above mentioned AMS Group of companies: 59 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen, AB11 5QJ
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